

Martine Band

From: Martine Band
Sent: May 25, 2017 3:29 PM
To: 'Ranalli, David (ENERGY)'
Cc: Ian Richler
Subject: RE: RRRP draft regulaton

Hi David,

My colleague Ian Richler (cc'd on this email) will be taking the lead on this, and I will try and stay in the loop as best I can although I will need to focus my efforts on the Part II regs as a matter of priority.

I would imagine that Ian will need to discuss this draft with our client. I am going to leave it to him to coordinate that and to get back to you on timing.

Martine

Martine M. N. Band
 Associate General Counsel
 Ontario Energy Board
 Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
 Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Direct Line: 416.440.8117
 E-mail: martine.band@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Martine.Band@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.

From: Ranalli, David (ENERGY) [mailto:David.Ranalli@ontario.ca]
Sent: May-25-17 3:06 PM
To: Martine Band
Subject: RRRP draft regulaton

Hi Martine – hope you're well. Attached is a draft of the RRRP amending regulation. I was hoping to discuss this first draft with you first before sharing additional with others...ie. IESO and HONI.

Let me know who will be reviewing. Ideally, it was be great to discuss OEB comments tomorrow.

Thanks,

David Ranalli
 Counsel, Ministry of the Attorney General
 Legal Services Branch

Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation & Science,
Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario

56 Wellesley Street W, 18th Floor
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E7
Tel: (416) 325-8414 / Fax: (416) 325-6840
david.ranalli@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.